The Durham Kennel Club met on February 14th at the Forest

Hills Club house with 35 membars end guests present.

Fr. Ector lMorris, the 1lst vice president, called the meeting
order and immedistely turned the meeting over to Wrs. Hill, the program

chairman.

lrs, Hill introduced “he following dog fanciers: Each gave a short
talk eabout their favorite breed, some of tke history, background znd standards.

Viss Morgaret Norman and her German Shepherd

¥r, R. Ce Whithead, boxer.

Dr.Hertha S*onor,xwhmxxgmkg Weimerarner

¥rs. Arthur Ferguson, Dachshund
Mrs, Max Scheibel,Rmxx Irish Wolfhound

Mrs. Frank Henna, Brussels Griffon
Dr. W. He Venderbilt, Finieture Schnauzer

Cal Matthews, Fointer.

Vr. Jones then took cherge of the meeting.
The minutes of the February meeting were read and approvede.
The treasurer reported a balance of #1528,68.
give
A motion was made and carried that the club zsmx® James Deal,

City Dog Warden snd Thom Shaw, County Dog Viarden, each an honorary

membership to the Kennel Club.

It was announced that the advertising circular had been mailed
for the Carolina Association of Kennel Clubs.

Mr., Jones also ammounced that +the dog show training classes
would start on Februsry 24th and would continue for four weeks weekly

at the Forest #ills Club House. kr. and Mrs. W. Sanford Corsbie consented

to conduct the classes.
Mrs. Hill ennounced that she had secured dog films from the

Gaines Dog Food compeny end that they would be shown in the citie's elementary
schools right away.

ir. Morris gave a brief reporton the progress of the show.
The Exhenge Club is working on the advertising snd the trophies,

&ty Sty

The meeting adiourned at 10:30 and refreshmenfiJ#Gre seryed.



